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VISION

BE A MARKET LEADER IN STEEL INDUSTRY THROUGH
DIVERSIFICATION, PROFESSIONALISM OPTIMUM USE OF
RESOURCES & ENSURING STAKE HOLDERS INTEREST

MISSION

METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED IS COMMITTED TO:
BE ETHICAL IN ITS PRACTICES

PRODUCE TO THE HIGHEST QUALITY STANDARDS

FULFILL AND EXCEED THE QUALITY EXPECTATIONS OF OUR CUSTOMERS
OPERATE THROUGH TEAM WORK

EXCEL THROUGH CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT
RETAIN OUR POSITION AS MARKET LEADER
CONFORM WITH ENVOIRONMENTAL PROTECTION STANDARS
ENSURE A FAIR RETURN TO SHAREHOLDERS
FULFILL SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITES
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COMPANY PROFILE

Board of Directors

Mr. Mehmood Ali Mehkri Non Executive

Mr. Muhammad Umar Mehkari Executive
Mr.Irshad Ali Pitafi Non executive /Independent
Mrs. Sara Mehmood Mehkri Executive
Mrs. Saba Mehkari Farooqui Executive

Mrs. Uzma Mehmood Ali Mehkri Non Executive
Mrs. Sofia Mehkari Non Executive

Audit Committee

Mrs. Sofia Mehkari Non Executive
Mrs. Saba Mehkari Farooqui Executive
Mr. Mehmood Ali Mehkri Non Executive

HR & Remuneration Committee

Mrs. Irshad Ali Pitafi Non executive /Independent
Mr. Mehmood Ali Mehkri Non Executive
Mrs. Saba Mehkari Farooqui Executive

Mr. Muhammad Umar Mehkari Executive

Company Secretary
Mr. Abul Mojahid

Auditors

Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountant

Registered /Head Office

Plot No: HE 1/2 Landhi Industrial Area
Karachi

Chairman
Chief Executive
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Chairman
Member
Member

Chairman
Member
Member

Member
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METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED
w W g ,
HMOTICE s homeby given that the &9 Ammsiol Geoenl Moctings of the Compamy will be bokl on Friday

Cieioher 75, 2024 i 1000 am, af Ve Hegisicrsd Head office fhctory premses on ol No, HE- 172,
adjscent Magaria Textile Mill, Landhi Industrind Acvw, Karscha o transact the lollowing busimess

1. ORDINARY BUSINESS:
I To confirmy the minutes of the 63% Anpunl General Meeting beld on Ociober 27, 2023
L] To socenve sl odopl the aadiged secoamts of the Conpany o the Year ended June 30, 2024
wih the Auslit repoet, Phirecion” Report aad review repornt by the choinnan thereon,
ik To agpernd sudstor For the yeor emding June 30, 2025 and Nix their remunemiion.
w Aty olllwer Bisiies willi the permmssio of the clakr.

2. SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1o ol amed il decmead appropminte b pass with o wathowi mrodiliciaen the folhwamg Rosidunin
ns spocial Resoluton,

RESOLVYED THAT as recommeended by boand of dinsclors {who ore oot odenested in the tmnssction
sl ) amel sibject fooall regulatory approvals the company b and 15 athonsed i tonms of seciion
182wl ihe companies act 2007 o gmat & loan of 23 million 10 Compamy's ChaimanTimector
Mahmood Al Mehkn in oneor more. ianches for the perod of twvo years subject (o el applicalbde
regulatiory apyeovals.

Kommchi: 03=]0-M424 By Onder of the Baoard
Al Bogahid
Coamgrany Socpetary
NOTES
1. The share transfor books of the Company will remam closed from 191 0-2024 (o 25-10-
2024 {hoth days imelosive)
rJ A member entifbed o sttend and vobe may appoint any other member as his Sher proxy

et

Tho msbmumsen appoaniing proxy must be received al the Bepgistened Oilice of the compamy
duly stamped amd sigied mol Wi than 48 hois before the meching

4, CIHC Account Holders will frther have te follow 1be mder mentionsd guidelines s« loid
dirwn wm Circalar | of Jonmary 26, 200 issusd by the Socunties Exchange Comamussion of
Makrstin.

A, For Attending the Meeting:

i. In case of imbvidieals, The acommt hobder or sub-aceount holder andfor e persen wihose

secuniies are in growup aceount and their registmisn detnils are uploaded s per the
Regulatons, shall suibesticaie s der denfity by showing his ‘her origmal National
Tty Card NIC o original possport al the time of aitendimg 1he mocting.

i In cose of corporate entity the Hoard of [Nrectors fesolution' vy of atiomsy winh
syt imsen signalures of the nomimes shall ke produced (anless # has been provided earbior)
i Uhee Brmvisd ool Bl el oig

i Participation through video conTerencing facilin:
The sharehelders, can participale in the AGM procesdings vin vidleo link aloo, those
meathrs who ane wallmg e atlend andd parmcipate omoibhe AGK via video hnk ane pegqeesicsd
e fegister temsclves by sendang an emanl along with Frlkveing partienlars and valid copy

ol both sides of CMIC &l email sddress paclimoylser net pk and aagogahidgman com with
suhject of “Ropsiabon b AGM" nol bess than 48 hours before e tome of the neecting:
Mame of Shareholder LI Mo [ PodioUDC Ave 8 | Cell Mo Email Address
1

Members whe will be registered, afler niecessary venfication as per the abaove requinemenl,
willl e provided a password projecied video lnk by the compasy vin cmeail, The said link
will remain open S0 ame on the date of ACH 6l the end of the meeimg.

B. Fur Appainting Proxy:

Io case of mdividuzls the account holder or sub scconnt holder and or the person wheaose
secunles are in Eroaip acoound ond their repistratsm detarls ane upload os per the
Regulations, shall submit the proay Formm as per the aluove requigement

it The proxy foem shall be wiinessed by two persons whose names, siddresses amd BIC
mummibers fhall be menisoned on the foenn

111 Adtsbed copies of ML o the passpom of the benelicial owners omd the prosy’ shall s
furnislsed with the proxy form,

W The proxy shall produce his arginal MPC passport at the time ol the mectimg

W In case of corporaie ey, the Baand of Directors” mesobutioneever of silomesy with the

specimen signatires shall be subnuined (unless it hos been provided earlier) along with
proxy form 1o the Company.
] Blembers are reviisied W oy any chatge o ther sddlresses

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Board of Directors of the Company present the Anmual Beport topether with anmual audited financial
resulis of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2024,

The Board of Directors of the Company as of 30 June 2024 consisis of

Total Number of Directors 7
Men 3
Women 4

The names and composition of the Board of Threctors as of 30 June 2023 arc as follows;

Category Names
Nen-Executive Directors Mr. Mchmood Ali Mehkni
Mrs, Uznsa Mchmaood Al Mehkn
Mr. Irshad Ali Pieafi
Mrs. Sofia Mehkari
Executive Directors MMr. Muhammad 1mar Mehkar
Mrs, Sara Mchmood Mchkri
Mra. Saha Mehban Fuaroogui
Female Directors Mrs. Sara Mchmood Mchkri
Mrs. Soba Mehkan Faroogu
Mrs. Sofia Mehkari
Mrs. Uzma Mchmood Ali Mchkn

NOMIC AND FINANCIAL

In current fiscal year the overall economy faced significant challenges due (o high inflation and rise in fiscal
deficit. However, there was a positive point by government to provide potential for growth by taking IMF
funding, augmenting exports, and increasing foreign exchange reserved. The government promyises o
reforms emergy,interest rate, fiscal & monitoring policy and all sectors is anticipated, but delay i lead to
a substantial risk.The high interest rates continoe to suppress the manu facturing sector. The overall Pakistan
market 15 slow and demand downium. The rise in KIBOR lead to an escalating cost for manufactuner tha
diminish supply in the booal market
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Pakistan cconomy face critical econemic crises that cause severe economic challenges for months due 1o Operating profit / (loss) (28,169) (16,981)
which fieod, gas and oil prices have nsen, Poor governance and low productivity per capita have contributed

to a balance of payment crises, where the country 15 unablbe to cam enough forcien exchange 1o find the Finance cost 28 (192) (261)
imports that it consumes. Other charges 2 ) (10,695)
OVERVIEW OF GLOBAL AND LOCAL STEEL INDUSTRY

Other incomie 30 4607 14,083
The overall demand of steel products i decline that lead to dwindle HRC prices FOB US 650 1o Profit / (loss) before income
FOB US 520 both in china and other countries It is globally anticipated that future outlook is tax and minimuam tax (22, 754) (13.B55)
positive as gradually demand of stee] produect will be increazed as expected both china and india | Mt

. ¥ T

the major consumers of Hot Rolled Coils{HRC). Tax 13 (1.531) 1240
Pakistan market has been severely affected with political and economic uncertainty and high
interest rate. The decline rupee panity to US Dollar, high interest rate and increase in encrgy prices Loss before income tax (25.285) (15,095)
had led lhr: on-going I:E-IJTI_E!I'I'IIE L'!'.IEIEE. Therefore, steel dl:I'I'IEI:Hﬂ subdued m both autoe and Fin g 1.943 2,095
construction sector. The business entities are vulnerable to unpredictable uncentainty.

Loss After imcome tax (23.342) { 1.3, 00M0)

Oiher comprehensive income

PERFORMANCE OF METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED

Items to be classified subsequently to statement of

Alhamdulillah, despite these macroeconomic hardships the market remained receptive (0 vour company profit or loss - -
The company face stem coonomic pressure due (o shug i demand of steel products. The capacity utilization Teems that will not be

during the current fiscal vear i% 6. 85% while in the previous year 6.97% decrease by approximately 0,032 reclassified subsequently to

as compared 1o list year while going through the growing phase. The Met revenue reflected as Rs. 122,475 statement of profit or loss - -

mallion (FY 2023; L7334 millonh, The  loss before meome ix and minimaem tax is B 23754 (FY
2023:13.855) million. Y our company reported net loss afier mocome tax and mimimum fax 15 Bs 23,342

miillion. Total comprehensive income { (loss) for the year (23.342) { 1.3,000)
A bricf summary shows the financial results with the corresponding figures ane as follows:
Earnings / {loss) per share - basic and diluted 33 {0.75) {0.42)
2024 2023
Niwe === == Rupees in " - - - - -
Sales — Net
24 122475 10D, T34
Cost of sales 15 _ (139.688)  (106,776) The Board of Directors of your Company is dedicated towards maintaining high standards of good corporate
Gross profit / (Joss) (17.213) (7.57%) governance, The Directors confirm compliance with the Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework of
the Sceuritics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Code of Corporate Governance for the
following maiters;
Administrative cxpenscs 26 (10.333) (8.9946) . : )
Selling and distribution costs 37 (623) (413) # The finoncinl statements, prepared by the management of the Company, fairdy present its state of

affairs, the resulis of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
F Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company,
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= Appropriaie accounting policics have been consistently applied i preparation of financeal
statemenis and accouning estimanes are based on reasonahle and prudent judgmenis.

#  Inicrnational Fingncial Keporing Siandards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been duly followed in
preparation of financial statements.

F  The system of micmal controls is sound in design and has been cifectively implemented and
mortared. The process of momtoring the infernal conirols wall confinee as an ongoing process
with the objective to further stremgthen the contnods and brimg improvemenis in the system.

# There are no doubts upon the Company’s ability (o continue a8 8 going coneern.

# There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance, as given in
the: Rezulations of the Rule Book of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

» A summary of key operating and financial data of the Company is annexed.

#  Informaton ahout taxes and levies is given i notes to the accounts.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANDITS COMMITTEES

Ihe Board, The governance at Metropolitan Steel Corporation Limiated 15 a combination of processcs
established and exceeuted by the Board of Directors and the management of the Comipany, which is reflected
in the Company’s structure as well as culture and how 18 13 managed and led toward achieving its gouls as
a whole., The corporate governance struciure of the Company s based on statatory and  regulatory
comphance requirements that are applicable 1o companies hsted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
and Company’s Articles of Association complemented by several intemal procedures. These procedurnes
include o risk sssessment and control system, as well as a system of assurance on compliance with
apphicable laws, regulations and the Company’s Code of Conduct. The Board of Dhirectors of your Company
is highly engaged m mamtaamng long=term and sustamabbe value creation founded on durable ideologies
of governance. The Board comprises of two Non=Exeoutive Directors and two Executive Dineciorn.

During the yvear, Four (4) meetings of the Hoard of Dircetors were held. All the meetings were held in
Fakistan, The attendance by cach director in the mectmgs is as follows:

Nome of Directors Number of Mectings attended
Mr. Mehmeod Al Mehkri

Mr. Muhammmad Umar Mehkan
Mrs, sara Mchmood Mehkri

Mr. brshod Al Pinad

Mrs, Saba Mehkar Faroogu
Mrs, Uzma Mehmood Al Mehkn
Mrs. Sofia Mehkari

de e de da e de

BOARDS'S AUDIT COMMITTEE

Ihe Board's Audit Committes (BAC) monitors the Company s systems of mtermal controls and  nsk
management process periodically, assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilitics primarily in
reviewing regulatory compbiance nsks and reporting  financial and  non-financial information o
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sharcholders. The BAL reviews and challenges, where necessary, the actions and judements of
munagement. The BAC has the aptonomry to call for information from mumsgement and to consult directly
with the extermnal suditors or advisors ws-considered appropnate. Afier each mécting, the Chamrman of the
BAC reports 1o the Board, Dunng the vear, five (53} meetngs of the BAC were held. All the mectings were
beld in Pakistan, The attendance by ¢ach director in the BAL mectings s as follows;

dir:
hirs. Sofia Mehkar ( Chairman)
M. Mehmood Al Mehkri
Mrs, Saba Mehkan Faroodqui

.I-ﬂ..ln.E
=
=

HUMAN R URCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The purpose of the Human Resources & Remuneration Committee (HE&R)Y s o ossist the Boand in
Fulfilling s oversight responsibilities in the feld of Human Fesources, their development, succession
planning and compensation and (o perform all such responsibilities as are assigned o the HEER Commitice
by the Act and the Code of Corporate Governance Regulanons, During the vear, two (2) meeting of the
Hit&R Commatice was held. The mectings was held in Pakistan, The Head of HR attended the HR&R
Committee meeting by invitation. The attendance by cach Director in the HR&R Committee meeting is as

firllowws:
Name of directors Number of meetings attended
Mr. Irshad Ali Pitafi
Mr, Muhammad Ulmar Mehkari |
Mrs, Saba Mehkan Faroogui I
Mr, Mchmood Al Mchkri 1

ANMNUAL PERFORMANCE, EVALUATION OF BOD's AND COMMITTEES OF BOD's

The Company ensures toevolve and follow the corporate governance guidelmes and best practices sincerely
10 nob just boost long term shoreholders value but also 1o respect minonity shareholder's nghts, The
Company considers it as inherent responsibiliny g disclose imely and scourate informution regarding fi-
nancial performance as well as the leadership and governance of the Company. A report on anmeal
performance evaluation of Board of Dircctors and its Commirtees is part of Chairman’s Review which is
annexed n this anngal report.

FEMALE DIRECTORS

Ihe Company is committed to promote a gender diversity culture in the workplace and provide agqual
opportunitics for all, based on ment and suitability, Female Directors represent 43% of the compesition of

(8]
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Board of Directors of the Company. By having female directors on Board, the Company also complies with
section 1534 of the Compames Act, 2017 and Code of Corporate Governance Fegulatons, 2019, The Board
and management of the Company encourage females to join the organization.

DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION
The Board of Directors has not formed a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Companies Act, 20017 and Code of Corporate Governance,

DIRECTOR's TRAININ

The onentation courses for Directors will be arranged by the Board, as and when needed, to appnise them
of their duties and responsibilines as envisaged in the Companies Act, 2017 and the Code of Corporate
Governance, The Company ensures that Directors are provided wath appropriate briefing and ornientation
material 1o enable them to get first-hand knowledge on the operations of the Company. The Directors will
acquire the required directors” trainming within the time specified in the code of corporate governance.

EXTERNAL/STATUTORY AUMTORS

The present auditors, Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company, Chartered Accountants are retiring at the
conclusion of the annual general meeting o be held on 25 Ocober 2024 and offer themselves for re-
appointment. The Board, upon recommendanons of the Audit Committes, has endorsed the re-appointment
to Reanda Harpon Zakarie & Company, Chartered Accountanis as statutory auditors of the Company for
the vear ending 30 June 2025,

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The Pattern of shareholdings as of 30 June 2024 15 annexed wath this annual report

The External Auditors of the Company have provided modified opinion on the siate and affairs of the
Company and the same i5 enclosed in this annual report. With respect to the modifications in the asditor’s
report, our response is as follows:

s The auditors have qualified trade debts, unclaimed dividends, Stores spare and loose tools, lease
liakbalities and markup accrued on lease labilivies amounting to Bs. 1955 million, Bs. 1.27
million, Rs 13.0]1 million Rs. 21.22 million and Rs. 3.74 million respecnvely due to
unavailability of records and being old in namre, The management of the Company is pursuing
these records and hoping that these qualifications will not occur in next year.

©
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" As regards o non-compliances mentioned in the review report on statement of compliance, the
mamnagement of the Company is pusung qualified persons o hirsd as chief financial officer,
head of internal audit, and Independent Director.

- As regards the existence of matenal uncertainty relating to going concern, the management of
the Company is of the view that the Company 15 a going concern and has prepared the financial
statements on going concemn assumption based on the following reasons:

a) The Company maintmmed its current status quo while many other companies shuot their
operation. Further, the Company sales volume during the current vear has been inereased
as compared (o previous year which gives hope for the future profitabilive of the company.

b} Moreover, the company gets new customer which will ultimately incrense our sales and
make our company progress bemer and more profitable.

¢)  Moreover, the Company has installed solar setup to ease its operations and curtail its energy
cost that gives Company s competitive price edge over its competitors and the management
5 of the view that the Company will generate sufficient revenues in the subsequent yeurs

that will be used o further enhance the operation of the company.,
BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLAN

The Company’s comprehensive Business Continuity Plan {BCT) a5 in place which includes activinies
required to keep the organization running without interruption of normal operaiions dunng a period of
diisaster.,

THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board of Direciors of the Company 1% commuitted o the principles of good Corporate Giovernance. The
corporale govemance practice of the Company iz based on seiutory and regulatory  compliance
requirgments that are apphicable o companies listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and
Company s Articles of Association complemented by several internal procedures. The Board is responsible
for goverming the orgamizaton by sctiing strategies and ohjectives of the Company. The management is
required to adopt and formulate policies ond puidelines for schieving the said goals and obpectives.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The general Code of Conduct of the Company defines what we stand for and believe i, documenting the
uncompromisingly high ethical standards our Company has upheld since s foundation. Strong business
cthics formis the basis for all of our relationships with employees, customers, compelitons, supplicrs and
colleagues, It is a fundamental policy of the Company to conduct its business with honesty, integrity and
in accordance with the highest ethical and legal standards.
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OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

Oiperating and financial data and key ratios of the Company for the last six years are annexed to this annual
report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board expresses its gratitude to all the valued stakeholders including respecied sharcholders, valued
customers, financial institutions and suppliers for their confidence, sincerity and support. The Board would
also like 1o thank the management and employees for their sincere contribution and appreciable efforis in
driving the Company on the path of high sustainability and growth.

For and on behal l of the Board of Direciors
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Muhammad Umar Mehkari

Chief Executive Officer

September 25,2024
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

Dear Shareholders, It is my pleasure to present the annual audited financial statements and my
review on the performance of your Company for the outgoing financial year June 30, 2024 which
posed historic challenges for the global and local economy.

Due to overall global slowdown and persistent inflation worldwide and also within Pakistan has
eroded a lot of demand hence it is having an impact on our company performance.

Such challenging times are often an opportunity for re-birth. The Board of Directors, management
and employees of your Company are committed to growth despite volatility in local and global
economies over the years and are tirelessly executing strategies that have enabled your Company
to produce high quality products. Increasing market share will continue to be a key milestone that
the management strives towards, regardless of macro-economic imbalances. I am very hopeful
that demand for High carbon steel and mild steel wires will increase in the upcoming future.

The overall performance of the Board, its members and sub-committees has been assessed as
‘Satisfactory’. As the Chairman of the Board, I would like to extend my gratitude to all Board
Members for their valuable participation, support and continued guidance. I would also like to
thank all Shareholders for their extra-ordinary efforts, support and confidence.

Mehmood Ali Mehkri
Chairman

September 25,2024




[/}

MSC METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019 (THE REGULATIONS)

Mame of Company: Metropolitan Steel Corporabon Limited
Year ended: June 30,2024

Memopolitan Steel Corporation Limited (the Company) has complied with the réquirements of the
Hegulations in the following manner:

I.  The wtal number of Dirgctors are seven as per the following:

a. Male: a
b. Female: 4

2. The composition of the Board of Directors (the Board) is as folkows:

Category Namres

Mon-Executive Diteciors pir. Mchmiood Al Mehkri

Mlrs. Uzma Mehmood Al Mehkn

Mrs. Sofia Mchkari

Indcpendent Director Pr irshad Al Putafi

Executive Dircctors M. Mubhammad Umar Mehkar

Mrs. Saba Mehkan Farooqui

Mrs. Sara Mehmood Mehkri

Female Directors | Mrs. Sara Mchmood Mehkri
Mrs. Saba Mehkari Farooqui
Plrs. Urma Mehmood Ali Mehkn
Mrs. Sofia Mchkari

3. The Direciors have confirmed that pone of thermn is serving as a Director on more than seven listed
companics, including this Company,

4.  The Company has prepared a *“Code of Conduct™ and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminaie it throughout the Company along with its supporting policics and procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. The Board has ensurcd that complete record of particulars of the
significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maimiained by the company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant muliers have been
taken by the Board !/ sharcholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations;
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1.

13,

The: meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

The Board docs not have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors
in sccordance with the Act and these Regulanions,

The Board has not arranged any Directors’ Traming program for its Directors. The Directors will be
trained in the upcoming period. All the Directors on the Board are fully conversant with their duties
and responsibilitics,

The CFO has resigned in the financial year June 30, 2016 and his succezsor has not been appointed
till the issuance of these financial statements.

The financial statements were duly endorsed by the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) before approval
of the Board:

The Board had formed commitiees comprising of members given below;

A, Awdit Commiltes

Sr. il Name Desipnarion
! Mrs. Sofia Mehkari Chairman
i Mrs. Saba Mchkan Farooqui Member
ith Mr. Mehmood Ali Mchkn Member

b. HE and Remuneration Committes

Sr. #  Name Designation
1 MrIrshad Al Pitafi Chairman
il Mr. Mehmood Al Mehkn Member
11t Mrs. Saba Mehkar Faroocgui hMember
iv Mr. Muhammad Umar Mehkan Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid commirtees have been formed, documented, and advised o
the committees for compliance;
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14.

13,

16,

17.

18.

19

The frequency of meetings of the committees were as per following:

Commiftee Frequency of Meetings

a) Board of Directors Mecting Cuarterly
B HE and Remuneration Commitee Annually
¢) Audit Commitice Quarterly

The Board is in the process of establishing an imternal audit function and therefore, no Head of
Internal Audit has been appointed till the vear end;

The statmory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a sansfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of
Pakistan (ICAP) and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their
partners are in compliance with Intermasonal Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code
of cthics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the
partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and
non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, company secretary or director of the

company,

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services excepl in accordance wath the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement
and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines m this regard;

We confinm that all requirements of regulations 3, 7, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been
complied with; and

Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 7, 32, 33 and 36 are
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planned 10 complete the director’s training
program by the end of June 30, 2025 and
introduce traming program for its head of

depanment.

The Board has planned to appoint a qualified
chief financial officer as required by regulation
number 20 and 22 of these regulations.

The Board has planned to appoint a quahfied
Chief internal auditor as required by regulation
number 23 of these regulations,

Since the Company has not yet appointed any
chief financial officer ull the ssuance of these
financial statements therefore these financial
statemments along with other issued quarterly
financial statements were authonzed by the
chief executive officer only.

The board 15 mm process of forming the
committee under regulations 29 & 30

The Board has planned to setup an mternal
audit function in the upcoming financial year as
required by regulation number 31 of these
rezulations.

el
SE. | peoulatio
No A Na Regulation No. Explanation
There are many areas under this regulation that
. - Emﬂ 'b;"m ﬁ: required to be addressed by Board and
corrective actions will be taken during next
members
VAT,
Role of the Board
10A and 1ts members to | The requirements introduced recently by SECP
02 address through notification dated June 12, 2024, will
Sustainability Risks | be complied with in due course.
and Opportunities
: The board does not have a formal policy and
03 16 m Pﬂl.ﬂi? transparent procedures for the remuneration of
s ..”E'“ . directors as required by Regulation 16 of the
individual directors Regulations,
04 1% Directors” Training | One independent director has attended the
Program and female | Directors’ Training Program. The Board has

&

executive & head of
department Traming
Program
20 & 22 | chief financial
05
officer
Cualification of
0 R =
Financial statement
25 endorsed by chief
07 financial officer and
chief executive
officer
08 29& 30 | Board sub
committees
Composition of
09 31 intermnal aundit
function
Omn Behalf of the Board,

e

MEHMOOD ALI MEHKARI
Chairman

Dated: September 25,2024
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TO THE MEMBERS OF
METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualificd Opinion

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

We have audited the annexed financial stelements of Metropolitan Steel Corporation

Limited (the Company), which comprise the statement of financi
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2024, and the statement of profil or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of

information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to
ihe best of our knowledpe gnd beliel, were necessary for the purposes of the audit except for

changes in equity, the staternent of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
the matters stated in the Basis for Oualified Opinion section of our reparl.

stalements, including a malterial acco

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matiers described in the Basis for Qualified

Cipinion section of our report, and 1o the best of our information and according to the

the statement of changes

ASIVE 1IFE0mE,

explanations given to us, the siaiement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and
flows 1ogether with the notes forming part thereol conform with the accounting and reporting

other comprehe

siandards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,

2017 (X1X of 2017}, in the manner 5o required and respectively give a true and fa
siate of the Company's affairs as al 30 June 2024 and of the loss and other comprehensive loss,

ty and its cash flows for the year then ended.

in equi

the changes

Basis for Qualijffed Opinion

We were unable to subsiantiate stores and spares, trade debls, unclaimed dividends, lease

linbilities & its movement, and markup accrued on lease lnbilities, amounting to Rs. 13.01
million, Rs. 19.55 million, Rs. 1.27 million, Rs. 21.22 million, and Rs. 3.74 million.

respectively due io non-availability of records and being old in

We conducted our audit in sccordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further descri

unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounls were necessary.

are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountanis ' Code of Ethics for Professional Accourtanis as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accounianis of Pakistan (lhe Code), and we have fullilled our other ethi

Auditor’s Responsibifities for the Awdit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We

rdance with the Code. We bel
i and appropriaie to provide a basis for our op

N Bt
icien

responsibili

obiained is su
Raanda Haroon Zakaria Aamir Salman Rizwan & Company

Chartered Accountants

Sumte Mo, M

b4 & TOE-T10, Prograssive Maza, Beaumond Road, Karachi - 75530, Pasistan

Tol #82 (£1)1 3567 74144 | Faoe: 32 (21) 3567 4745 | Bl nfcihasridni ok | weew foass pk

Othes olfices ak:

Lahore and Islamabad

P. Key Financial & Operating Data

This has been summarised for the following seven years for the assessment of operating and financial results
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MSC METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED

FOR PROFIT AND LOSS Jun-24 _ Jun-23 _ Jun-22 _ Jun-21 _ Jun-20 _ Jun-19 _ Jun-18 _
RUPEES '000"
Sales Revenue 122,475 99,203 100,734 92,671 27,399 28,229 55,287
Cost of Sales (139,688) 106,776 118,384 81,167 46,253 61,017 86,858
Gross Profit/(Loss) (17,213) (7,573) (17,650) 11,504 (18,854) (32,788) (31,571)
Other Income 4,607 14,083 26,140 2,859 3,187 21,964 45,091
TOTAL (12,606)] 6,510 8,490 | 14,363 (15,667)]  (10,824) 13,520
Operating Expenses (10,956) (9,409) (7,085) (5,646) (5,094) (7,578) (8,668)
Operating Profit/(Loss) (23,562) (2,899) 1,405 8,717 (20,761) (18,402) 4,852
Financial Expenses (192) (261) (69) (56) (96) (111) a1
TOTAL (23,754) (3,160) 1,336 8,661 (20,857) (18,513) 4,841
Other charges - (10,695) (81,184) (7,589) - - (24,736)
Profit /loss before taxation (23,754) (13,855) (79,848) 1,071 (20,857) (18,513) (19,895)
Dividend - - - - - - -
Taxation 412 855 32) 774 4,140 (111) 2,983
Net profit/Loss for the year after taxation (23,342) (13,000) (79,879) 1,846 (16,717) (18,624) (16,912)
Accumulated profit/losses brought forward (86,926) (78,933) (4,323) (11,080) 856 14,120 23,118
Adjustments 4,344 5,007 5,269 4,912 4,781 5,360 7,914
Accumulated profit/losses carried forward (105,512)[ (86,926) (78,933)| (4,323) (11,080) 856 14,120
BALANCE SHEET Jun-24 | Jun-23 | Jun-22 | Jun-21 | Jun-20 | Jun-19 | Jun-18
.-RUPEES '000"
Share Capital 309,776 309,776 309,776 309,776 309,776 309,776 309,776
Reserves 80,500 80,500 80,500 80,500 80,500 80,500 80,500
Unappropriated profit/Loss (105,512) (86,926) (78,933) (4,323) (11,080) 856 14,120
Unrealizd gain - - - - - - 327
Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets 529,982 534,738 539,745 545,015 327,560 332,340 337,373
SHAREHODLEDER'S EQUITY 814,746 | 838,088 851,088 | 930,968 706,756 723,472 742,096
Long Term Loans - - - - - -
Long term liability - - - - - -
Deferred Liability 27,821 29,764 31,809 33,962 31,044 32,997 35,187
Long term & deferred liability 27,821 29,764 31,809 33,962 31,044 32,997 35,187
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITY 842,567 867,852 882,897 | 964,930 737,800 756,469 777,283
REPRESENTED BY
Fixed assets 766,044 767,621 782,010 | 795,889 592,711 605,111 572,004
Current Assets 120,683 159,059 138,969 222,450 191,004 196,587 267,624
Current liabilities (47,494) (62,193) (41,555) (56,948) (49,124) (48,438) (71,779)
Other non-current assets 3,334 3,365 3,473 3,539 3,209 3,209 9,434
TOTAL ASSETS 842,567 867,852 882,897 | 964,930 737,800 756,469 777,283




Material Uncertainiy relating fo Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 1.3 10 the accompanying financial statements, which indicates that
the Company has incurred gross loss of Rs. 17.21 (2023: Rs. 7.57) million and has incurred
after tax loss amounting to Rs. 23,34 (2023: Rs. 13.00) million and its sccumulated losses stood
al Rs. 105.51 (2023: Rs. 86.93) million. These conditions along with other matters mentioned
in note 1.3, indicate the existence of material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concem, the company has discussed the reasons for
preparing these financial statements on a going concern basis. Our opinion is not modified in
respect of this matter.

Emiphasis of Malters

We draw atlention to the fact that the accompanying financial statements are not authenticated
by the Chief Financial Officer as required by the Companies Act, 2017 because the same was
not appointed till the date of authorization of the accompanying financial stalements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.
Key Auwdit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matiers.

In addition to the matiers described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section and Material
Uncertalniy relating to Going Concern section we have determined the matter described below
to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report

Following is the Key aundit maiter:
Key audit matter How the matter was addressed in
our audit
Valuation of steck in trade

As disclosed in note 7 to the Our audit procedures (o assess the valuation of
financial statements, stock-in- stock-in-irade amongst others include the
trade amounts to Rs. 48.79 following:

E::Lm“- El"" stock is “‘m"m:]:: » Oblained an understanding of controls over
5 I::tnm;‘:zah@lltﬂd\'alw 5 purchases and valuation of stock-in-trade and
e value. There is tested, on a sample basis, their design,

an element of judgement involved 3 . : : :
In Seiermining ‘e EpDROpEe implementation and operating effectiveness;

B REANDA

How ithe matter was addressed in
Key audit matier S il
costing basis and assessing its « Performed observation of invenlory counis
valuation. and physical inspection of the stock held at the
premises of the Company;

Given the significance of stock-in- = Assessed net realizable value (NRV) by
trade to the financial performance  comparing management's estimation with the
of the Company and the level of  selling prices achieved subsequent to the
judgements and estimate involved,  reporting period; and

we have identified valuation n-f s Assessed the adequacy and appropriaieness of
stock-in-trade 85 a key audil the disclosures for compliances with the
mlics. requirements of applicable financial reporting

framework.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The Other Information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor®s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Other
Information and, in doing 50, consider whether the Other Information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 1o be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraed or emor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

20
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whale are free from malerial misstaternent, whether due o fraud or emor, and to issue an
auditor's repont that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit condueted in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan
will always detecl a material misstatement when il exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered materdal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected Lo influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due o fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriale lo provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a maierial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control refevant to the audit in order to design audil
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 2 material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companys ability to
continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw atiention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obdained up to the date of our suditor's reporl. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company o cease to continue as a going concem.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

2]
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We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matiers communicated with the board of directors, we delermine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matiers. We describe these matiers in our auditer’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matier should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) except for the possible effects of matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our repori, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as
required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017};

B except for the possible effects of matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our repont, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of
cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account;

¢) investments made, expenditures incurred and guaraniees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Companys business; and

d) no zakal was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of
1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is
Muhammad Faroog,

Wﬂmﬂ Haroon Zakaria Aamir Salman Rizwan & Company  Place: Karachi
Chartered Accountants Dated: September 27, 2024
UDIN: ARZ02410127TzRIVNvFM
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METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 10, 2024
MM 2023
ASSETS Note  --=- Rupees in ‘000’ -
Noo-Current Assels
Property, plant znd equipment 4 T66,044 767,621
Right-of-use assets 4,1 125 156
Long-term deposits 5 3,209 3
T60 3T TI0. 986
Curreni Assois o -y
Stores, spane parts ond |oose lools a i3, 007 13,007
Stock-in-trade 7 48,792 60,057
Trade debas B 18,221 20,343
Claims recoverable 8 - -
Diher recoivables if1] 130 230
Short 1erm mvesiments I 13014 18014
Short lerm deposits 12 - 291
Tax refunds due from povernment 13 13,758 11,653
Interest receivable 3 ™
Cuash and bank balances 14 3,430 3,753
120,683 159,059
Total Assels ﬂl '}JEINS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital and Reserves
Autborized Capital
50,000 000 { 2023: 50,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 500,000 500,000
Tssued, subscribed and pakd-up capital 15 9, TT6 309,776
Caphial Reserves
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment 16 519,981 534,738
Revenue Reserves
General reserve BO0,500 I B, 500
Accumilated losses {105,512) {86,926)
(25.012) (6,426)
814,746 B3E 088
Mon-Currcai Liabilities
Deferred linbilifies 7 27.R21 29,764
Cuarrent Liabiltles
Trade and other pavables } 1 17,667 33,538
Markup sccrucd ] 3,745 3,745
Short term borrowings 20 3,587 415
Linclaimed dividends 2l 1,273 127
Overdue portion of lease liabilities 22 11,222 21,232
47,494 62,193
Costingencies and Commitmeni 23 -
Total Equity und Linbilities B90,061_ 930,043

The ennexed notes from | io 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

_ ,_,)-f-%;:
~Fef Execiifive Officer

e

METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPERHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2024 2023
Nofg  wxas Ropees in 000 - - - - -

Revenuoe 24 122475 99,203
Cost of sales 25 (139,688) {106, 776)
Gross boss (17.215) {7.573)
Administrative expenses 26 (10,333) (9237
Selling and distribution costs 27 {613) (413}

(10,956) (9,650}
Operating [oss (28.169) (17,223}
Finance cost 28 {192) (261)
Other charges o' - {10,454}
Dther income 30 4,607 14,083
Loss before income tax and minlmem tax (23,754) (13,855)
Minimuam tax 3 {1,531) {1,240)
Loss before income tax (25,285) (15,095}
Imcome Tax 32 1.3 2,095
Loss alier income tazation (23.342) {13,000)
Diher comprebensive income for the year
(&) Iems 1o be classified subsequently 1o the statement of profit or boss - -
{b) Iiewms that will not be reclassified subsequently 1o the statement of prafit

or loss -
Total comprehensive loss for the year _ﬂ&,.w.',] {13,000)
Loss per share - basic and dfuted (Rupees) 1 IEE! sMil
i S

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an intogral part of these financial statements.

- L jﬂf { uer
St 4
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METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Copelid Revenne Reserves
Reserver
Share Bevalumtion
bt surrplues on ~ ' Tatal
Properiy, R Unippropriated
plant awd s
e
el 1 |- ) L
Balnmes as at June 30, 2032 309,776 519,745 £0,500 (78,933} B51.088
Teizl Comprehensive income for the r
Loas for the year = - - (13,0005 (13,000
Oither comprehensive incoms - - . = =
~ - - (13,000} {13,000}
Transfer from revalustion surplus on
property, plant end equipment to
unapproprisied profit on scoount of
incremental depreciation - net {note
&) - (5,007) . 5,007 -
Bulance a3 at June 30, 2023 309,776 534,738 80,500 Wl ~ B3B0EB

Toial Comprebensive income for the year
Lass for the year - - - m&ml m.ma'
Oiher comprehensive income - - . -
= al = (23.342) (23.341)

Transfer i unappropristed profit on sccount
of disposal of investment - &t falr valoe

through ather comprehensive income - {4,756) ’ 4.756 W
Balunce as at June 30, 2024 309,776 529,982 50,500 {105,512) 814,746

o e

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an incgral part of these Mnancial statements,

é/g’é@ ﬂ”’L

METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2024 2023
Note wu=e Rupees in 900" -«
A, CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generaied from operations after
working capltal changes 34 3,269 9511
Finance cost paid (192) (261)
Taxes paid - net [3,636) (3.841)
Met eash penerated from operating activithes [559) 5,308
B CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure incurmed (12, 390) -
Proceeds from disposal of vehicle - 1,500
Short term investments purchiase during the year (69 600) -
Short term investments sold during the year 74,600 (10,0009
Interest received on savings accounts and TDR 4454 | %6
Net cash wsed in investing activities (2,936) (7,14}
C CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIFITIES
Short term bormowings received during the year +163 5,008
Sheort term bormowings repaid during the year {0 (4,683)
MNet cash gencrated from Mnencing activities 3,171 415
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalenis (323} (1,380}
Cash and cash equivalent af the beginning of the year 3. 753 5,133
Cush and cash equivaleal ai the end of the year A5 3430 3,753
Pofd

The annexed notes from | to 45 form an integral part of these Mnancial statements.

e |
Cxe” [l
~Birector

Cittef Execurive Officer
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METROPMITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED
MNOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

P LEGAL STATUS AND (WPERATIONS

L1 Metropoliton Stoel Corporation Limdued {the Company) was ineorporsbed on Augusa 24, 1955 as a Public
Limited Company, The sheres of the Company are gquoted on Pakistan Stock Exchonge Limited. The Company
15 o manufEcturer of steel products such ns trstee], ribbed bars, wire mds, bailing hoops, mikd and high carbion
stecl wires, transmission (owers and eold profiles.

1.3 The peograplical focafion and addresses of husiness wulis are an woder:
Laogasicm Addlress
Registered oilice and Manufacluring fcility Landhi Indostrial Arca, Plot 8 HE: 172

L3 During the year, the Company bas inourmsd gross loss of BRs, 17.21 million (2023: Bs. 7.57 millton) and has
inpwrred sfter tnx loss pmounting o Bs, 2334 million (2023 Ra 13,00 million) and #is pecumualated losses
stood al R= 10551 million (2023: Ra. 86,93 millon).

These conditions indicae the exisence of maerial uncenaingy that moy cas signilicant doabt abour ihe
Company’s abilily 1o contiue as a going ooneom.

However, the management of the Company has prepared these fnancial sisemenis on gomg concern hasis due
o the fullowing repsons:

a) The Company momntained its busingss and prodoction activitics doe s compaetitive prce edpe and groowth i
sales in observed during the current year os sales volume incremse by 2006 px compored (o last year and
Mt sales revenue increrse by 23.46% as companad 1o last year and cummenl rdio is positive and stable. The
client base s incrcased os company is sclling its products 0 various projects, netailers amd Companies. Ths
preces of Company's prodiscts are compelitive and the management 15 of the view that the Company will
pencrale sullediont revenoes  and profits in the foresceable  fufone o odTscts s occurmulated losses and
provide reasenable retum (o its shareholders

&) The Company has ao bank liability and sponsors directons are commiited fo suppon the company, in shaps
ol interest free bodn, i ocase working capital requiremenl anses,

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION
& Sarferwrewnt of complianee

These finuncial stifements hove been prepared mo accordiinee wath the accounting and reporing stimdards as
applicablie in Pakictan, The accounting and reporting stamdards spplicehle in Pokistnn comprice of:

« Inernational Finanginl Repoming Sindards (IFRS Sipndards) issped by the inenptionad  Accounting
Standard Boands (IASH) as notifiad under the Companids Act, 2007,

= Provision of s directives issued under the Companies Acr, 20T,

Whene provisions and directives issued under the Componies Act, 2007 ditfer from the IFRS standords, (he
prosvisions of amd directives isseed under the Companies Act, 2007 have been followed.

&3 Basis of mesinremend
These financizl satements have been prepared under the bistorical cost convention exeept (o

= shaort lerm invesimonts wre stidod o the Gabr values: pnad

[/}
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- lenschaobd land, boldings on leaschold bnd, and plent & machimery which hove been classificd ondor
propenty, plant & equigament wnd are stated af revalwed amaanis.

2.4 Fuperlenol and presentation careenay

These financial siniemenis are presented i Pekistani Bupegs which iz the Company's flenctionnl  and
presentation cumendey. Adl financin] inlormation presented in Pokiston Bupees hos been monded to the Roupeo,

24 Ulse of extioetes and jodgamenis

The preparmmgion of financinl stdements in gonformity with approved sceounting stendords requires the use of
certain critical agcounting cstimaies. 8 also requines management 0 cxercise its judgment in the process of
applying ithe Compuny’s nccounting policies. Estimies and judgmenis are continually evalunied ond are based
on histonic cxperience and other [botors, inclodimg. expectation ol Toture evenis thol are belicved o be
reasonable under the circumstences. Revisions o ascounting estimates are rocognizcd in the perisd i which
thi: cstimates wne révisad amnd in any [uiare period affcsed.

In the progess of spplving the secounting  polices, managerment has made the Tollowing estimates ol
jwdgments which ane significam o the Ananciol stalements:

i) Determuining the residual valoes and osefil Bves of propeny, plant amnd equipments (Mote 3.0,
&) lempairment ¢ sdjustments of inventories and stores o their net realizable valog (Motg 3.7 & 3.6),
of  Recogrition of usation and delermed tax { Mowe 303}, aml;

af Impakrment of asscis (Mobe 3.3 & 341,55

25 Standards, interpretations and amendeienis to approved acoownting stomderds

250 Amendments fo approved accounting standards ond inferpretations which becane effective during the vear
wrndfed June 30, 2024

Thereg werne cerpin amendments o aecouniing and reporting standands which become effective for the
Compooy fr the currend wear. [lovwever, these ore considered not o be relevant or o have any significani
mmpoct on the Compony's financial reporting and, therelore, hove not been disclosed in these Fnencial
slulcmcnls.

252 Svapdards, interprefations amd amendments fo the existiog stondards tear are moet yot effeciive and have mor
e early adopted &y ol compamy

Effective dute fannual reporting

periads beginning on or qfter)
LAS 0 Preseniation of Fooncwel  Stotements  (Amendmenis January 1, 2024
regarding the classilicotion of linbilitics and debix with
IAS T Statemend of Cash Flows { Amendments negarding Janwary 1, 2024
supplicr lnance armangements)
IFRS 16 Lenses {Amendmenis o clon by how noscller=lessce January 1, 2024
subsoguenitly moasures sule and heaschock transictions)
LAS 21 Effevts ol changes in Forcign Exchomge Rates { Amencdimg January 1, 2025
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments (Amemlments regarding disclosune January 1, 2026
IFRS 17 Insurance Coniracis January |, 2026
IFRS 9 Financial Instroments (Amendiments regarding the January 1. 2026

classification and measurement of financial instrumsens)
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3 MATERIAL ACCBUNTING POLICY INFORMA TN

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial stements are 528 out below, These
policies have been econsistently applied to all the vears presemied,

N
LLI

4.2

i3

FProperty, plomt and equipmient and deprreciafion
thwned dsxels

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulnted depreciation and invpairment losses except for
leasahold land which is staed ol revalued amount less impairement lossais and bulldings on leasehald lamd,
and plant & machinery which are stated at revalued amount less acoumulated depreciation and scoumulated
impairment losses, Cost of propeny, plant and equipment comprises the acquisition cost and directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to it5 working condition,

Depreciation is charged to incomee applying the reducing balance method, using the rates stated in note 4.1,
Diepreciation is charged when the asset s put to use till the asset is disposed.

The assets” ressdual valoes, and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reponing date.
Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred. Major renewals and
improvements are capitalized and the sssets so replaced. if any, are retired.

Waluations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the fair value of a revalued assel does not differ
meaterially from its carmying amount at ihe reporting date.

An item of property, plant and equipment 15 derecognized upon disposal or when no future econommc benefits
are expected 1o arise from the comtinued use of the assel. Gains or losses on disposal or retirement of an assat
represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the camying amount of the asset is charped to
statement of profit or loss,

Rivaluation surplus on properiy, plant and equipment

Revaluntion surplus s mecorded in other comprehensive income and acoumuelated 1o the Bevalustion surplus on
properly, plant and squipmant in equily, However, 1o the extent that i1 reverses a revaluation deficu of the same
assel previously recopnized in profit or loss, the increase is fecognized in statemnent of profit or loss, A
revaluation deficit is recognized i the statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it offsets an existing
surplus on the same asset recognized in the revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment.

An annual transfer from the revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment o unapproprated profit s
madé for the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carmying amount of the asset and
depreciation on the asset™s onginal cost. Upon disposal, any surmples relating o the particular asset being sold is
transfermed to unappropriated profit,

Imtpairment af e - flrancial dssets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non financial assets are reviewed al each reporting date to determine
whether there 13 any indication of impaiment, If such indication exists, the assel’s recoverable amount, being
higher of value of use and fair value less costs to sell, is estimared. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects curment market
assessments of the time volue of money and the nsks specific 1o the asset. For the purpose of mpainment
testing, asseis that cannol be tested individually are grouped topether e the smallest group of asses that
senerates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of ather assets or
groups of assets, An impairment loss is recopnized whenever the carrving amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, Impairment losses are recognized in the satement of profit or loss,
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Fimamehal fnstraments

feivialf Recogniton

All linpreial assets and liabilities are initially measured s cost which i3 the foir value of the consideration
given or received, These ane subsequently measured af fuir volue, pmonized cost ps the cise miny be.
Clasxiffcation of financinl eisers

The Company clissifies its Nnancial instremients a the ollosding categories;

- @l amdanised cos
= al fuir value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCT?), or
= ot fwir value through profi and Tess CFYTPL™),

Ihe Company determings the classification ol Gnancial assets al indlial recognition. The classification of
instruments (ather than cgquity instmamentsd is driven by the Company’s business model for managing the
fMinancinl assets nnd their contrsctual cash flow chametleristics.

Finamrcial assers af amortized coxr

Finomcial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured st amortised cost:

the Mnancial asser is held within o buginess model whose objective is w0 hold financial asses in order 1w collect
contractual cash fows and

the comtracteal terme of the lnancinl pssel give rse on specilicd dotes 1o coxh Tows that pre solely payments of
principol and inferest on the principal amouant ootsianding.

Fimmwclal wssets af folr valae througl OCT
Finomcial assets that mest the following conditions are subsequently measured ai FYTOCL:

the lnancial asset 15 held within s business model whosz abjective 1= schieved by both collecting contractual
sk o= and !Elllrlg Ninancinl assets and

the contractual lerms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates w cish ows that are solely payments of
principal and fngenest on the principal amount ouistanding.

However, Company may make an imevocable election ai initial reeognition for particulor invesimenis in equity
imstruments thal would otherwise be measured at (air value through profit or loss (o present subsequent changes
in Fuir vialue in other comprehensive incime,

Fimewclal axsers of folr valae throwgh PEL

A linancial asset is mecasured a1 i value through P&L wunléss it is measursd at amoriieesd o at Fair value
through (L

Fimawcial Nabdlities
e Company classifies its Onancial Habilities in the following categories;

- ot fair value through profit or loss (“FYTPL"), or
= @b amonized cosi.

Frnuncial habilities are mepsured at amortized cost, unléss they are required (o be mensured wt FYTPL (such ns
instruments bebd for irding or dervatives) or the Company has oped (o measure them ol FYTPL,
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A4 14 Sebsegquent measiremrens

EX .1

dA L6

Fingnciof asseis af FVTOCT

Elected mvestments in eguily instruments at FVTOCL are imitially recognized at fir value plus iromsaction
costs, Subseguently, they are messured of fnir valee, with goins or losses arising from changes in fir value
recognized in OCL

InvestmiEnls 1n un-qul:m..-d w;p.ll'l:,r rsdrumsents @l FVTOLT are 'initilill].- r¢1.1-|1H,l1|.r:-|,ﬂ] il [air villaie plux traerisaac] o
gt Bubsequently, they sre mepsured al Bur value, However, in limited cirgumsiances, where there is
insulTicient recend information i available or where there i5 wide range of possible fair value measarements,
the cost may be an approprinie estimate of Toir value.

Financial asseis and Habilitles af amortized cost
Financial assets and liabilities at amonized cost ane initially recognized al Gair value plus or minus iransaction
costs, mnd subsequenthy carried of amortized cost, and i the cise of Ninoncial assets, less any impaimment.

Finunclal assees and labilitdes ar FVTPL

Financial assets and liabilities carried a1 FYTPL are initielly recorded ot Fair value and irmnsaction cosis ane
expensed i the statement oF profit or loss and oiber comprehensive income. Realized and uarealized gains and
losses pnising froom changes in the foir value of the Onancial assets and ablities held ot FYTPL are included in
the statement of profil or loss and other comprehensive income a0 the perniod m which they arise, Where
manngenient his opled to recognize a Nmancial lability at FVTPL, any changes associsied with the Company’s
oown credit risk will be recognieed in other comprebensive income/{losx). Currently, there are oo Nnoncial
liakilities designated at FYITPL,

Tmipradrmienit of financied assets af ameriized coxt

The Company recognizes o loss allowanee for expected credil Tosses (ECLs) on lnancial assets that are
measured o amoriceed o8, Loss allowances are measured on the bazis of life mme (LU Es] that result oo all
|'r|1:uaih||: delaull events over the ::l:pr.l.‘:.ﬁl 1 ol s Ononcel instroment.

Lifetime BECL 15 pnly recognized 10 the eredit risk al the reporting dute hos ingreased signilicanily relative o the
credit risk ot initial recognition. Further, the Company considers the impact of foreand looking inlormation
(such Company's intemal faciors and economie environment of the country of customers) on FOLs, Credit
lokses wre measured as ithe present valwe of all cash shorfalls (ie. the difference between the cash Mows due (o
the entity and ihe cash lows that the Company expecis (0 receive).

Provizion against linancial assets measured a1 amonized cost ane deducted (rom the gross carmying amount of
the assets.

Derecognitlon

Finumcied assers

The Company derecognizes finaneial assets only when the contragtual nights o cosh Mows from the finangial
mssely expirg or when i transfers the fnoncipl asset= ond substantially oll the associnled nsks and rewarnds of
ownership o another entity,

On derecognition of o Anangial ssset mepsured ot amortized cost, the difference between the asset’s comying
vidue and the sum of the consideration received and recervable is recognized in profit or loss,
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In addition, on derecognition of an investment m o debt instrument classified as ot FYTOCI, the cumulative
gamn or koss previously acowmulated in the investments revaluation reserve 15 reclassiied 1o profit or loss,

In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on initial
recognition te measure at FYTOCL, the comulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the mvestments
revalheation reserve 15 not reclassified to profit or loss, but is transfemed to revenue reserve.

Financial Falilities

The Company derecognizes financral habilities only, when its obhgations under the financial habilities are
discharged, cancelled or expired, The differénce between the carrying amount of the financial hability
derecopgrized and the consideration pard and payable, mchuding any non-cash asscts transferred or lmbilities
assumed, 15 recogmized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive ingome,

A48 7 Offsening of froncial assets amd financial labilines

J.F

Financial assets and financial liabilsties are offset and the net amount 15 reporied in the financial statemenis
only when there 15 a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends either
to seitle on o niet basis or o realize the assets and to setile the habilities somulianeowsiy.

Impairment of nen-financiol axet

The carmving amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed m each reporting date to determineg whether there is
any indication of impairment loss, If any such indication exists; the assets recovernble amount 15 estimated in
order to determing the extent of the impairment loss, if any, Imparrment losses are recoprized as expense in
profit or loss account,

Jule Sheres, spare parts and fowse fools

Stores and spares in hand are valued a1 lower of average cost and net realizable value. Iiems in transit are
valued at invaice value plus other expenses incurmed thereon.

2.7 Krock-fn-frade

N

These are valued ot lower of cost and realisable value, Cost is determined as follows: -

Fuw maaterial : Averape bagis
Packing material : Avernpe basis
Finished goods : Al aversge manufactunng oost

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less cosis necessarily
1o be incurred in onder 1o make the sale,

Trade defnis

Trade Debis are recounneed al invoice value less provision for uncollecnble amoonts, Provisions for doulbfil
debis i bazed on management™s assessment of customer balance ouwtstanding and eredit wonhiness, Bad debis
are wnitten off when there 15 no réealisne prospects of the recovery, Actual credit loss experience over past vears
15 used 10 base the calculation of expected credit loss (ECL),

&
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Jd3.3

Provisiomns
Frowvismons are recognesed when the Company has o prosent legsl o construciive obligamon, as a resull ol st

evenls ond it is protuble that an outflow of esources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o senle
the obligation and a reliable esimate can be made of the pmount of obligation.

Trade and atfrer payahies

Trnike and other payables are camied ot cost which is the i valoe of the considersiion (0 be paid in il fagume
finr pogsds and services recoived up o the year emnd, whether or mot Billed to e Company.

FLeases

A confract =, or contiins o lease iF the contrsct conveys o night to control the use of an identilied wsset for o
pericd of timse a0 exschange for considemtion. The Company leases vehicles for s stafl The Company
recogniees a fghi-ofuse assel and lease Bability a1 the lese commencement dote. The nght-ol-ase assel =
imitially mgasured at cost, mnd subseguently ot eost bess pny ecumuliied depreciation and impairment losses if
any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the bease Hability, The Aghl-ol-use asset s depreciatied using
the reducing balonce method, The estimated uselul lives of pesets are determined on the same basis as that for
ownied asscis. In addition, the right-of-use asser iy pericdically educed by impsairment bosses, (Famy,

The lease linbiliny s initinlly megsured @ ihe presend value of the lease poyments thar are nod paid o the
cormmencement date, discounted using the interest rte tmplicit in the bease or, i thot mave cannot be readily
deiermined, the eniiiy's ingremenial bomowing rie. The lepse labibiy i subsdguently inereased by the inlerest
cogl om e bense Hability and decreased by bease poyments made, T is reemeasured when there 15 a change in
future |lense payments anising from a change moan index or mte, o change in assessment of whether extension
apiodn is rensonably conain to be exercised oF 8 wrmination option is reasonably cenain Ao 1o be cxerised.

I'he ripht=nl=mse asscts ane prescenicd m the some hne items as il presents undorfving asses of the same natune
that it owns.

Cosly avirdd cosh ey aivalents

Cosh and cash eguivalents are corried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of the cash
flevw stntemenl, cash and cosh egquivalents comprise cash in hand and with banks,

Ters i
Lewy

Tax charped under Income Tax Ohrdingmee, 2000 which iy not based on wecble income or any amount paid ¢
puyable 0 exeess of the culculation based on tixable income or any. minimum ey which §s mot adjestahle
against foture iwcome tax liability is classified s levy in the stalemvent of prolit or loss and othes
comprchensive income as these levies fall under the scope of IFRIC 120A5 37

L wrrent
Prowvision for iaxation is based on provisions of the Income Tex Ondinance, 26401,

Deferred

Preferred tax is gpecounted [or using the statement of balones sheet liability method in respect of fempornary
diffcrences ansing from dilferences betwoen the carrying amount of asscs and Habilives in the (nancial
stiements anid their tax bose, The defemred tox assel is recongnised (o the extent of probability that texable
profits will be available against which these deductible emporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax is
calculated at the tex mtes thit are expected 1o apply 0 the penod when the asset is realized or the linbilny is
settled

&
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Revemie recoagrition

= Revenue is messurnad based on the consideration specificd in o contract with a customer. Revenue from
aperations of the Company are recognized when the goods are provided, and therchy the performunce
chligations are satisfied. The Company's contract performanee obligations are fulfilled at the point in time
when the goods are dispatched 1o the customer, Invoices are generated and revenoe 5 recognized at thist
point in time, as the contm] has been transferred o the customers, Bevenue is messured of fair value of the
comsideration recetved oF receivable, excluding amount of sales ax, Revenue from Sale of goods ame

recorded on dispatch of goods to customers,

= Profit on bank deposits are sceounted for on an acerual basis

= Crpim on disposal of fixed assets is recogmized on transfer of title to the buyer,

= Oither income 15 recognized on the occurrence of tansaction

= DNividend ineome is recorded when the right fo reeeive the dividend is estoblished, Réturm on securitics
cithier than shares 1% rul.'u,gl'l:izud hli] :l.:vl.:T'u:J] hu:ix.

Horrawingy

Borrowimgs / debt s tecognized indvially s Gaie valee, net of ranssction dosts incarmed. These are subseguently
mcnsured af ameortceed cost and any difference between the procecds (net of tmnspaction costs] and the
redemprion value i recopnized in the statement of profit or boss over the perod of bormmowings | debt under the
effective interest method, Markup / profit on borrosangs’ debt is coloulated using the effective mierest mcthod
and is recognisad in the statement of profit or loss,

Foreign currency transiofion

Monetory nssets and lahilities in foreign curmrencies are tronslated in Pak Rupecs st the mies of exchange
prevailing at the reportng date. Mon monetary assers and Habilites in forcign currencies ane trenslated into Pak
Rupees at the rmtes of exchange prevailing ot the date of transaetions. All cachange gains and losses ane tnken o
thie profit or loss secount.

Proposed dividend and tronsfer betveen reserves

Dividends declared and transfer between reserves, excepl appropristions which ore reguired by the loe, made
subsequent fo the statement of financial position date are considered os non adjusting events and are recogmized
i the financial stutements mthe year in which such dividends are declired or fronsfers between reserves jng
tmde.

Segmeer reparting

An operating segmend 1% @ companenl of the Company that engages in husiness activities from which i T
eamn revenues amd incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate 10 trunsactions with any of the
Compuny’s other components. The Company has only one reportable segment,

Earnings per sforg

I Company presents basie and diluced camings per share (EPS) dam for s ondinary shares. Basic
EPS s calculated by dividing the profit or loss pttributable to ordinary sharcholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ondinary shares outstanding during the year. DHlured EPS s determined by
adjusting the profit or loss atrributable w ordinary shareholders and the weighted pvermge number of ordinany
shares purstanding or Toss attributable o ordinary sharehalders and the weighted average number of ondinary
shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. iF aoy

&
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1.20 Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are camried out by the Company &t arms” length basis, except loan from
directors which is interest free,

3121 Change in Policy

Dwring the vear, the Institute of Chartered Accountant of Pakistan (ICAP) has withdrawn the Technical Release
27 "IAS 12, Income Taxes (Revised 2012)° and has issued a Guidance = “LAS 12 Application Guidance on
Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final Taxes™, The said Guidance requires 1axes paid under final tax
regime to be shown separately as a levy instead of showing it in current tax.

Accordingly, the impact has been incorporated in these financial statements retrospectively in accordance with
the requirement of Intemational Accounting Standard (IAS ) - *Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting
Estimates and Errors’. There has been no effect on the statement of financial position and statermnent of cash
Mows as a result of this change.

Had there been no change in accounting policy, taxation for the current year would have been higher and Loss
before taxation would have been lower by Rs. 1.531 million (June 30, 2023: Rs. 1240 million). There is no
impact on the loss per share for the current and prior year due to the change.
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N M3
Note =« Rupegs in 000" - -
4 PROVERTY, PLANT AND E(NTPMENT
Operming foed asses 41 TR 767,621
TesIE 767,621
L1 {perating ficed avsets
{hwmed Riyht
Rl =of = v
Lomehold  on  Plantand £ . s
Particaiars . Eguipment  fivirey and  Vekldder  Compatters Tod — —
frmnd sl magtimery
iond fistings Vehices
Yo emded Jume 70, 2024
(Apesing el dook v 455600 [3L7ER 13,001 i I54 L1 2 TR 264
L lispasal
Coma ! Revalued asount . - . . - . |54
Accurnlated depreciation - - - - - {1473)
s < s = F : < = L]
Depreciaton chirged . 5, 3B9) (7,700} (4% 23 {20 (3] {14,589) (45}
Ner bk valwe a5 ol
Juneg 38, 2073 HAM 1I50M 14650 e K] & M TH1.A |56
Adkalition 12.5% 250
Depetciation charged - (6260)  [7315) i49) (20 {16y n (13,967) i3
Ner hoak vatwe a5 o
Jung 30, 204 e (180X 1308k 12217 i i i) Tih, 4 |25
p—————————§————————— -} —-—— - §-————3§.. 4§ — ——  — — —  — .
b S 30, X3
Com | revabead amoent Ee0 13T 162106 1848 3330 4119 1155 59116 R L
Accurmbsied depreciation . (13525 [15.805) {3.567) (3408) (4039 (1L.151) (41405 (2913)
Ner bond mrwe e 1151 146,301 2T 13 &l u 167621 |5
P 3 ¥ 4 — F  F______ ¥ .. #
A Jawe 30, 2024
ot/ revaleed amomnt 5560 13T 16L106 16,21 L 4L1e 1,185 E11 506 L0ge
Accurmulnied depraciation : (19.785)  (B,120) {3.916) (JAME) 485 (1,158 (35462)  (2944)
Ner boak vilwe G e T e O B 1237 111 i n T 044 115
——— 4 § - Fp. - ¢ - — ¢ ) —— —
Rate af depreciation % - =y £y [5% [5% W% 0% - e
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2024 223
=== = Kipees in 0" - - n -

d 01 The deprectation charge has been allocared as follows:

Cost of sales 138149 14,263
Administrafive expenses 153 |57
Selling and distribution costs 17 17

13,999 14,437

4.2 Particulars of immovable property (i.e. leasehold land and buildings thercon) in the name of the Company are

a5 follows:

: Total Area = Covered
= fAerex) Arew {Aerex)
Landhi Industrial Area, Plot # HE:; 172 4.13 1.35

* This covered area includes multi story building,

4.3 Omn June 21, 2021 the Company carried oot valuation of s leasehold land, buildings on leasehold land and
plant and machinery by an independent valuer, who has determined forced sale value of leasehold land,
buildings on leaschold land and plant and machinery amounting to Rs, 396,48 Million, Rs. 69.58 million and
Rs. 120.13 mallion respectively, The Fair values were determined with reference to market based gvidence,
based on active market prices and relevant inquiries and information as considered necessary.

4.4 The carrying amount of the assets as af the year end, if the assets had been carried at historical cost, would
have been as follows:

{hwrredd
Building
Leasefiald i Planf and
Cwticuie land feasehold machinery Totl

Ar June 30, 2024

Cost 11565 60,072 201,805 273,442
Accumulated depreciation - (14.831) (116390} (131.222)

Ned book value 11565 45,240 BE415 142,220
e e e e e T e, —— e e T e

At June 30, 2023

Cost 11.565 0,072 200 805 273,442

Accumulated depreciation - {12,451) {111,895} (124,346)
Net hook valie 11,565 47.621 89910 149,096
Rute of depreciation % - % 5%

@
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2024 2023
== == Rupees in 000 - - - -
§ LONG-TERM DEPOSITE

Wath €T3 50 Lt
With K-Elecinic 3,159 3159
3,200 32040

f STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LiNISE TINME

Stores 18,481 18,481
Spare parts 25,384 25,384
Loose twals 156 286
44,151 44,151
Lezs: provision for slow moving items and obzolescence (31,044 {31,144}
13,007 13007

T STOCK-IN-TRADE

Roow maferiils
= in hand J1.8T0 322454
Finislred goods 16,92% 27,801
-sa;mz Bl 057

o
¥ TRADE DEBTS

Considered good 4.146 5.267
Conzidered doubtiul 8.1 24,076 24,076
.9 ¥ ] I'Jii-ﬂ

&1 This represents amount receivable in respect of tower plant amounting to Bs. 4.52 Million (2023: Bs, 4.52
Million) supplied 1o Multan Electric Power Company Limited bearing execution no 20020 and R 19.55
million (2021; Rs 1955 millon) receivable froam WAPDA bearisig suit o 10582004, Ag per the legal
acdvisor in both of these matters there 15 no apparent threat of funtber litigation and the favourable outcome 15
expected, Accordingly, the Company has not made any provision in respect of the amounts in these financial

stalements.
2034 S023
- == - Rupees in 0" - - - -
8.2 The aping analysis af trade receivables is ax folfees:
Llpto 1 monihs 2
1 1o & months - -
o 12 months J.B7T 3,267
More than 12 moaths 24,345 24076
28,222 29343
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== == Rupees in 000" - - -« -
¥ CLAIME RECOQVERABLE

Considered podad - -

Comsidered doubdtul 195, Sy 19 Gepg
199,994 190 994

L prosasion for doabitful debes (195,904 ) {190 Gy

2 Thiz represents aimount recovereble o respect of excise duty paid by the Company on billets supplicd by
Pakistan Steel Mills  Cosporation (Private) Limited during the peniocd commencing 198980 g 1991-92
pursuant o SHEO TI20138Y, which was challenged (Sutt no. T45/1992) by the Company in the Honoorable
High Court of Sindbh during 19492, The said suit was dismissed by the single Judge bench of Honourable Fligh
Court of Sindh on Jone O], 20006, The CUompony hios mode appesl (TTOASRE2016) agesonst the decision
befire the Hosourable Fligh Count of Sindh, which is pending ull the issuance o these financial statcments.
Legal advasor is of the view that the matter will be decided strictly on ments, However, bosed on prudence,
the Company bas made 4 provision for the total amount,

2a2d 203
=== Rupees in 000" « = - -
2.2 Provision for desbifuf debis

Cipening 195,594 199 554
Audd: provision made during the vear - 5
Closing 19, By 1600 Dl

I OTHER RECEIVABRLES
Considered gpood

Lither receivablaos 30 2300

T d This represents amount placed with brokerage howse in respect of trading of shares.

e M2z
== = = Nispees i B - - - -
{1 SHORT TERM INVESTMWENTS

At fair valne = threngh profie or ess
Shariah Complione -

Undts of mwteal funds 14 14
Ar amortized cost
Khariah Compliant -
Teerm diepassit receips {TDE) 1.1 13,0460 | & 0iM)
13,0014 18004

TEE This includes a TR of R, B mitlion having miturity of 1 vear carmes markup of the mate of 15% {2023;
18%) per annum and is placed with the bank as margin against bank guaraniee issued in favour of Sai
Southern Cias Company Limited and o TR of Bs, 8 million having matunty of 1 year camics markup at the
e of 17% (2023 189%5) T Anmam,

&
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224 23
Note === = Rupres in " - - - -
i2 SHORT TERM DEPOSITS
Dheprsiis
- Margin against letter of credit - 22923
- 2923
13 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT
Income tax 13,1 13,758 11,4653
13§ Opening 11,653 g902
Provision for the vear {1,531} {1, 19075
10,122 .72
Prior year - il
Income 1ax paidideducted during the year A.636 3,930
Closing 13.758 11,653
14 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cashy of bank
= In current account i45 3631
= In savings necount 14,1 3,285 j22
3430 3,753
3,430 3,753

.1 These carry markup at the rates ranging between 3% to 4% (2023: 2.5% to 8.75%) per annum. The deposits
are placed with bank under Islamic banking ammangements.

15 INSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PATD-LP CAPITAL

a4 2623 224 33
Namiber of shares MNate c=a= Rupees fn O <22

Ordimary shares of Ry 10 cach

0,134,773 6,134,773 fully paid m cash 61,348 6], 348
23,040,700 23,040,700 for consideration other than cash 15,1 230,407 230,407
1,802,081 1802081 issued as bonus shares 18,021 18,021
20,977,554 A0 G755 309,776 1 TT6

151 These shares were onginally issued to Mational Bank of Pakiswan {formerly National Development Financial
Corporation), United Bank Limated and Habib Bank Limited against amount payable by the Company.
Subzequently, Chairman of the Company purchased shares from these banks having face value amounting o
Rs. 228 mulhion.

@
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Noire
16 REVALUATION SURPLUS ON PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Balance as at 01 July,

Buildings on leasehold land and plant and machinery

Transferred to unappropriated profit in respect of
mcremental depreciation - net of deferred tax

Related deferred tax Lability

Bafance ax ar fune 308,
Related deferred tax Liability 161
Balance as ar 30 June - net of deferred fax 162 & 163

16,0 Movearent in deferred tax labifiny

Balance as at 81 July
Tranzferred to unappropriated profil in
respect of incremental depreciution
Balance as af Jumne 30

2024

223

- === Rupees in 000" - - - -

564,502 571,554
{4,756) (5,007}
(1.943) (2,045)
(6,699) (7.052)

57,803 304, 502

{27.821) (29.764)

520 983 534,738
29,764 31,809
(1.943) (2,045)
27,821 29,764

6.2 The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is a capital reserve as i = not available for
distribution to the shareholders of the Company in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2017.

16,3 The kistory of revaluation carried ol on property, plant arnd equipmient is as follows:

. . . Date af Rupees in
Name of independent valuers Velwation hasis e "don*
M/, Zafar Igbal & Company Market value of assets June 21, 2021 227291
M/s; Zafar Igbal & Company Market value of assets June 30, 2018 11,910
/s, Credit & Commerce Consultants Market value of assets June 20, 2018 26,911
{Private} Linmfed
Mz Igbal. A, Manp & Company Market value of assets June 26, 2013 10,017
B/s, Saleh Saleem & Assocuites Marker valiee of assels Jan 05, 2002 337902
Mis, lgbal. A, Manji & Company Market value of assets June 30, 2007 599,280
M/s. Igbal. A, Manji & Company and Market value of assets Jurie 300, 2004 254,084
Mis. Akbam & Jawed Associates
M/s. Igbal. A. Manp & Company Replacement value of assets June 300, 2000 267 345
M/s. Zahed £aheer & Associaies Market value of nssets June 30, 19490 240037

@

2024 2023
I7 DEFERRED LTARILITIES Narke = == = Ritpees i WOH" - - - -
Defermed tax leabaluy [ 7.1 274821 29,764
I%F  Deferred fox lability
Meductible temporery differences
Provisions for stores, spare parts and loose 1ools {932} {9 Z]
Provisions for claims recoverable (57.908) (57 998)
Libilithes agninad assets subject to finance lease (6. 154) (6,154)
Basiness losses [ 28,9045} {E.563)
Unabsosbed tax deprecintion {203,587} (203,511
(35, T6T) [233,2640)
Taxable temiporary differences
Accelerted tax depreciation 13,2402 34,152
Drefarred tax asse {171.565) (250,108)
Deferred s asset not recognized [FAN 272508 251,108
Taxable tevaporary differences
Revaluation surples an property, pland and squipment 16,1 TR 20 76

TRLT Defemred tax asser as ar June 30, 2034 o the exient of Rs, 272563 (June 30, 3033: Rs, 351, 108) Million has
i been recognized based on prudence as the Company 15 uncertnin to generme sufficient taxable profits,
within time frame stipulsied in Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, agxinst which such bemeffs can be utilized

04 223

I8 TRADE AN OOTHER PAVABLEN Nnle « == Ripees in VOH -« -«
Bills pavable ~ 23766
Trade creduors B4 a75
WHT payable T3 102
Agerued habilmies 5.1 17.277 11,352
Addvances from cusiomers - ™

Pasable 1o EOBI 183 - ?
{hhers PR 233
17667 35538

18 r Includes remuneratson of Chiel Executive Officer amouniing to Re. 6,43 million {2023 Rs. 974 million).

2024 2023
182 Puyable to EORS Ninte ----Enrpnr.ﬁn G L.
Opening balance - 6,450
Less: paymsents neade till date 1821 - (2,145

Less: write back - 4,331)
Closing balance - -

1821 High coun of Sindh vide order dated 25 March, 2016 tssued demand notice 1o the Company for the payment
of the dues ammmting 10 B 648 million peraming w EOBI in this regand Company has made e payemen
amountng o Bs. 215 mullion and balance amount was ender negoiseon for final senlement. In the year
2023, the company has reversed the EQBI Lability on account of settlenent done with the EORT depariment
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2024 23
1% MARKUP ACCRUED Narle e n Rarpees iy BOH - -
Fivrerest bused arramgerient
« Um lease Habalities 3,745 3745
0 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Klrariah Compliant -
From dinsctor - unsecured 201 & 22 3587 415

280 This represents unsecured and interest Free boan obltained from directar of the Company to meet the sorking
capital mquirements and 5 payable on demand.

201§ The maximum amound due o director ai the end of amy month is Bz 1.5% million (2025 Bs, 335 mulhon).

2024 2023
=== Rupees in 00" - -« - -
22 Ihetadl of sloed fevm borrewings
Cpening 415 .
Add: receipt durning ihe year 3,262 5098
Less: Repayments dunng the year (R {4,681)
Closing A5RT 415

2 UNCEATMED INFTRENTNY

In pursuant of the provisions of the Compandes | Amendment) Ordinance, 2020 the Company has o transfer all
unelaimed or unpaid dividends 1o o separate profit bearing account and any profit earmed will be wsed for Corporate
Social Respoisihility (TSR} acinvinies. The deposits in the 1.u1|1n:i|.l dividend account will only be used for payieent
1o 3 clnimant, The Company 15 in a process of opening a separate bank account and in order 1o comply with the said

provision
2024 223
22 (WERINVE PORTNIN OF LEANE LIABILITIES Noe == Waipees i 0 e e .
Interest based arromgement
Ovver due partion of lease liabiliies 221 11,222 21,222

221 Lemse linbilities represent lmbileties for vehicles acquired under finance l=ase apreemsents. Financing rmies
ramging from 14.00% o 22.00% (2023 (400 o 22.00M%%) per annum have been used as discounting
factors.

The amounds of the future lease payments and the periods in which these payments will become due are as

follows;
2024 X123
Minirriini T:dmn . M iipiitom Financtol
hargex
lease b Principal leaxe ' allocated t Principal

paymenty Sutnre periods FEVRERE g e Tt

-------------------- H‘upmin L 1 1 ST
Up to ome vear 21.221 - 21.221 212322 - 21223

21 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENT
231 Contingencies

2L LT The contingencies to which the Company s exposed are discussed in note & and note 9 1o these financial
stniemenis.

2402 Guarantee in favour of Sui Sothern Gas Company Limited issued by the Bank on behalf of the Company
amosied 1o Rs, 800 million (202%: Rz 800 million),

232 Commitments

212§ There 1s no commitmnet as at June 30, 2024,

004 23
Note = === Rupees in 08 == - -
M REVENLDE
Sale of poods 147,224 117447
Less: sales tax [ 28,105) {18,244)
19119 a e | K
Service incoms 3859 -
Less: salles mx (503}
3356 -
122,475 9. 03
2oz o2y
25 COSTOF XALEN Note e = Rupees in OO0 - - - - -
Raw marerials consairmed 251 113,548 ER.THD
Snlanes, wages and other benefits Jo18 4,107
Rall, plastec, achd, pullies and chemical 1,125 3 362
Lhlities 16,725 0,235
Repairs and mamtenance 13 679
Depreciation 41,1 13829 14,263
Posiage, telegrams and telephone 448 135
Printing and stationery 52 43
Ensurance 106 161
ot aof poods mangfoctared 143,757 120,675
Finished goods
Opening stock 27401 13,5403
Closing stock (31,870} (27,801}
i, 069) {13,898)
139,688 106,776
251 Row materials comsumed
Oipening stock 32,258 18,761
Murchases 2511 98014 2,284
130,270 121,045
Closing siock [ 16,922) {32,256)
113348 B8, 780

25 LT Represents raw matenial imporied for production of steel wises.
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20024 223

204 223
Note - === Rupees in "000 - - - - -
26 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salanes, wages and other benefigs 2,934 3262
Chiel executive oflicer and directons’ remuneralon 16 4,057 1,048
Despreciation 411 153 157
Lihites 115 -
Traveling and convevance 86 36
Enfemainment 3 4l
Donatons 261 2 20
Advertisement 37 -
Auhitors’ remuneration i 635 633
Legal and professional charges 1456 1,084
Medical L -
Fees and subserption 263 62 462
Muscellaneous RS 210
10,333 0,236
26,1 Mone of the directors of their spouses have any interest m the donges’ land
26,2 Awditors’ remuneration
Annual audit 410 410
Review of code of corpornte governance 65 65
Hall yearly review 120 120
Ot of pocket 40 40
635 B35
26,3 Ths includes listing fee pad 1o Pakistan Stock Exchange Limied amounting 1o Rs, Nil (2023: Bs, 046
millign )
202 2023
Norte == == Ritpees in 000 - -- -~
27 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION CONTS
Depreciation 4.1.1 17 17
Forwarding and ransponation [0 306
(R 413
28 FINANCE COST
LC Charges 128 98
Bank charges and commission 64 164
192 261
29 OTHER CHARGES
Oithers 291 - 10,454

A8 OTHER INCONWE Note === Rupres in 008" - - - -
Ineowe from financiol axcets
Sirarfaly Cowmplinny -
Markup on savings accound 402 72
Maorkup on TR 4,303 1,233
4605 I 404
Tueowee frm mon - finaucial asyeds
Crain on disposal of night of wse assee - I.557
Purchase discound 2 24
Linbilities wristen back 8.2 & 30.1 - I 1,058
2 2679
4,607 14083

AT In the vear 2023, this amount inchudes the reversal of BOBI of Rs. 433 million and cancellation of banker's
cheque against lquidation mquiry of Rs. 432 millon as well as other acorved expenses of Re. 2535 Million

bt not pavable
Al MINIMUM TAX
SI1 This represents mimimsim tax paid under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance (IT0, 2001}, representing
levy in terms of requirements of IFRIC 21/1A5 37,
422 Reconcilintion of current tax charge as per tax laws for the venr, with current tax recognised in the profi and
loss pccount, 15 s follows:
2024 023
== == Rupees fn "= <=2
Current tax leability for the vear as per applicable tax lows 1.531 | 240
Portion of current tax lability as per s laws, representing income (as -
under 1AS 12
Portion of current gax computed as per tax bows, representing lévy m (1.531) (1.240)
terms of requirements of TFRIC 21/7A5 37
fference -
A2.3 The punimem tax smounting to Re, 1,531 million represents tax lability of the Company caleulated wnder
thie redevant provisions of the Ircome Tax Ordinance, 2001
2024 2023
42 INCOME TAX Node === Rupees fir "= - - -
Praor - (1]
Defermed {1,943} {2.045)
(1.943) {2.095)

FLF Monagement has provided sufficient tax provision in financial statements in accordance with income tax
ordinance, 2001, Following 1s the comparisen of tax provision ns per accounts vis a vis tax assessmem for

last three years:
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Tax vear 2024
Tax vear X023
Tax year 2022
Tax vear 2021

* Incorme tax assessment for the ax vear 2024 has not yvet been finalized

33 LXK PER SHARE - BASIC AND INLUTED (RUPEES)

Loss for the year

Weighted average number of shares
Liass per share - rupees

There is po dilutive effect on the basic loss per share of the Company

34 CASH GENERATED FROM QOPERATNINY AFTER Nante
WORKING CAPITAL CHANGEN

Luoss before income tax and minimum tax
Adjustments for:
Dlepreciatn 4.1.1
Finance cost
Interest on savings aocounts
Interest on TDR
Cam on disposal of right of use asset

Cash used in operations belore working capital changes

Working capital changes 341
Cash generated from operations after working capital changes

F.1 Warking capival changes

(Inerease) / decrease in current assefs
Stock-in-trade
Trade debis
Short term deposits

{ecrease) / increase in curreal Nobilities
Trade and other pavables

Aol Provisian
Aszessmemt
- ==~ Rupees in 000" - - - - -
1,531
1 240 1,280
)] 1,350
| 0y 1,158
- == Ruipees in "000 - - - -
(23.347) { 13,000)
=== Number of shares = - =

30,977,554 3977, 554

(0.75) {0.42)

2024 2073
- === Ritpees in "W - - - - -

(23,754) (13,855)
13,998 14,437
192 261
(402) (173}
{4,203) {1,232)
- {1,55T)
{14,169) 2,117
17,438 11,628
3,269 9511
11,265 (7,393
1121 20,623
22,923 (22.923)
35309 {9,493}
{(17471) 21,121
17,438 11,628

@
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2024 2023
N wnen Rnpies i O < 2 v
35 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank 3430 3,753
3430 1753

36 REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE QFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggrepate amounts charged in these financial stalements for remuneration provided to the Chiel Executive
OiMcer, Dhrectors amd Executives of the Company' were as fodkows:

Clidef Executive

Director Executives
{fficer
2024 2023 2024 023 024 2023
------------------ Rupees i 08" - - o e e eemee e e
Mamigernl remunenston 3,937 3028 120 20 -
Number of persons 1 | | I = -

In addition 0 the aboye Chiel executive oflicer and direciors are also provided with the Company maintained
vehicles.
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37 TRANSACTHING WITH RELATED PARTTES

Related parties compruse directors and key management personnel, Amounts dise to / from related parties are ghawn
under respeciive node to the lnancial statements. Details of remuieration of chiel executive afficer, directors and
exiecitives of the Company are disclosed in note 36, Tramsactions with the related parties duning the vear are as

follows:-
2024 2023
v w o w RnEES fin T - e
Mebmood AN Mehkei = INrector
Loan obdaimed from director daring the year A.163 3,098
Laoan repasd eo directer dunmg the year ] 4,683
Ehmer Melkri - Chief Executive ()fcer
Amound pavable in respect of salary 6,422 0735
I8 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTN
Flmrnclal tnstramient by category
Finanelal axsets
= Af firir virfue = throngh profit or fois
Shart term investment in units of mutual funds 14 I4
= Al mortized cosi
Short i investment m TOR 13,040 18,000
Long term deposits 2209 3,200
Trade debas 18232 20 343
Short term deposits - 22,923
Claims recoverable - f
Oher receivables 230 2M
Imtzrest recavable 150 T
Cash and bank balances J.4350 3,733
48,335 17,551
Financial Nubilities =
= Af wmorized cost
Lease luabilies 21,322 21,222
Shor verm bosrowings 3587 415
L'nelaimed dividemds 1,273 1,273
Markup acenped 3,745 1745
Trade and ciher payables 17,594 13,366

ATAZL 61022

The Company’s activities expase it 1o a vamety of financial msks: credit nisk, hguidity nsk and market rsk
{currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk), The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses
en the unpredictababity of financial markets and seeks 10 minmize potential sdverse effects on the financial
performance. Overall, nsks ansing from the Company's financial asses and Labalities are limited. The
Company comsstenly manages s exposure o financial nsk without any materal change from previous
perind in the monner descnbed in notes below,

Risk managed and measuned by the Company ane explaimad
- Credit risk

- Liquidity nsk

- Market sk

The Board of Darectors has overall responsihility for the esablishment and oversight of Company's risk
management framework. All reasury relaied ranssctions are camed out within the paramseters of these

pelecies. @

|

ms

Credit nisk ts the nsk of finoncial loss to the Company if a counterparty to a financial instrament fails to meet =
its contractual ebligations. Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit nsk. To
manage exposure toe credin nisk, Company apphes credit limats and deal with credit worthy pares. It makes

full provision against those balances considered doubiful and by dealing with varery of mapor banks and
financial institutions.

Expuosure fo credit risk

Credit nsk of the Company anses prncipally from long term and short term investments, trade debis, lean
and advances, accrued ncome, deposits, other receivables and bank balances. The carrymge amount of
financial assets represents the maximoum eredit exposure. To reduce the exposure o crednt risk, the Company
has developed s own nsk mansgement polictes and puidehines whereby credit nsk &5 controlled by
monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties and continually assessing the
creditworthiness of counterparties. The manngement continsously monitors the credit exposure iowards the
chients and makes provision agaanst those balances considered doubtful of recovery,

The carmying amounts of financial assets represent the maximam credit exposure, as specified below; -

2024 J023
- === Rupees in 000" - - - - -

Losg 1erm deposils 1209 3,20
Shiort term imvestiment in umits of matual funds 14 I4
Short term mvedment in TDR [ 3,000 18,000

Claims recoverable - -
Ohber receivables 210 130
Trade debes 28,222 19,343
Shart term deposits . 22023
Interest recevable 230 T
Cash at bank 1,430 3,753
48,335 77551

Amng of past due but not impaired and past doe impared rade debts are as follows:
2024 pThE
Gerosy debts  Impaired  Gross defes Tmpaired
e 1

Past due 0 = 30 days . = . -

Past due 31 - 150 davs 3877 - 5267 -

Past due 151-360 davs 24,345 - 24,076 -

18,112 - 29343 -

Based on the past expenence, considerntion of Tmancial posation, past track reconds and recovenes, the
Company belreves than trade debiors past due 181 1o 360 days and sbove do not require any impainment.

The Company kept its surplus funds with banks having pood credit rating, Currenily surplus funds are kept
with banks having ratng from AAA 0 A,

@
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8.2

The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference (o external erslit rabmas as
Foillows:

Rating -~ Rating 224 2023
Short term - dgency - --- Rupees in 0" - - - -
i

Sharriah Compliant -
United Bank Limated A=1+ AAA JCR-VIS 2 2
Doubai slamic Bank Pakisean

Linuted A-l+ AA JCR-VIS 3 IS 2
Meeran Bank Limited A-1+ AL JUR-VI5 145 ER =]

430 3,753
et

The credit quabty of Company’s Investment at fmr value through profit or loss can be asscssed with
reference o exiemal credit ratings as follows:

Rati 2024 2023
arig = Ritine
v amwa g i A s s =
Khorr verm il HgEnCy Ripees im "G00
Al=Ameen Islamic Sovercign Funds - AAIR JCR-VIS 14 [4
Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the rigk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are scitled by delivering cash or another financial asser, Liguidity nisk arises bocouse
of the possibality that the Company could be required 1o pay its hiabilitics earlier than expected or difficulty
m raising funds (0 meet commimments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The Company’s
approach to managing hquidity is to cnsure, as far ns possible, that i@ will always have sufficient lequodsty to
mcet its labilities when due, under both sormal and stressed condifions, withoul incuming unacceplable
losses or naking damage o the Company’s reputation, The Congpany cnsires that it has sufficient cash an
demand o meet expected working capital requirements. The following are the contractual mamiritics of
fimancial lsabalises, mcluding mterest payvments and exchiding the impact of netling agreements: -

The Company i cxposed 1o liuidaty risk in respect of s financial liabilities, The table below amalyses the
Company's finascial liabdlitics into relevant matunty groupings based on the remaining penod at the
repaning date to the contractual maturity date,

Nfere Pl diir A4,
Carreiing i owrfrarscfard Lips far avniat o i ik e
A pvarrraeid el Eoaww R T rard fexw Flaorre i =
i

S parar
----------------- Hespeatarn g WWIH" — — — — - — = - —— - ——— -~

Finomolnl Naddlifdes of amartizead cosd

Droniche mmsd oot v bies 17504 17.594 1755 = =
Belmrkugy meeruad X, TAR S TAS XL TAE - -
S lerin Paormosiiiinis A.E5HT A 5.7 B ERT - -
Urnolaimsed dividonsd 1.27N 1275 1,275 = .
L b bviliees 21,2323 21,222 21,232 = -

Surrre 20, O34 AT 421 -ll".l',ll-!'l_ 47 421 - -

Adfanrar iily ciur A
ey i o esarfrasdaard i e v s s muﬁ_r
A rrarisrsd sy ey T raard faoew ey

STy A

;.;.a._a..a.a;.aa.a_._;-w-.:-xﬁ:'ﬂpp"aaa-..-.;a_a-.a-._-.

Fingecial fadifities af amarrized coxt

Do el astleer jpoyinies 33285 IS IHS 35 IHS - =
Blarkigy aocroecd T, P45 3. T45 3 745 - -
Skt term oo migs 415 415 d15 - -
LBUTETE SR TR RO PR AT | 273 1L273 1. 73 = =
Loenwe halilidees F1 2333 21, FF ] _F¥3 - -
& | S0 el i il Ay -

283 Marked risk

i)

B

Marker risk means that the fair value or future cash flows of o financi] mstmument will Muciuate becouse of
changes i market prices such as foreign exchange mies, imlerest mies and equity prices. The ohjective 15 o
manape and contrel markel nsk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the reium,

Cwrreney risk

Currency nisk arises mamly due o conversion of foreign curmency assets and labilities mio local curmency.,
As at repoming date, the company is not holding any asset or lmbihty in foreign cumency therefore, it s not

exposed fo any curmeney msk,
Interest raie risk

Firancial liabafitses Rs, X497 million (2023 - Rs. 2497 mallion} which are sabject 1o interest mie nsk,
Applicable interest’ mark-up rates for financial habilities bhave been mdicated in respective nokes.

[mberesy’ mark-up rae msk s the nsk that value of a financial instrument or future cash Nows of a Mnancaal
instrument will fuctuate due to changes m the markes mterest’ mark-up rates, Sensimvity (o merest’ mark up
rate risk arses from mismatches of finoncial assets wnd latalines that matare or re-price in a given period.
The Company managpes these masmatches through nsk management strategies where signaficant changes
wap posibon can be adjusted. The Compatiy is not exposed (0 any short werm bomowing amangements having
variable rate pricing,

At the reporting date, the mterest rate profile of the Company's significant imberesy Iw&nng finamesal
instrunents was as follows: -

204 J02F
Currryime i own!
---J-i‘uprﬂh M == =
Varinbie rufe instruments
Fmancial assets = halances with banks and TDR 16,285 15,122
Frnancinl linbilities 20,222 212l
7,507 39344
Sewsniviy analysis

The Company does not account for any fixed e financial nsset and habilites 21 fair valhie through profin or
loss. Therefore, a change in imterest rate will mot effect fair value of any financial instrument and company
dhmes ot have any variable rare insmiment which effect satement of profit or [oss and stsement of chanpes

0 eguitly
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The folblovang mformation surmmarices the estimated effects of hypothetical inereases and decreased in
interest rates on cash flows from financial aseets and habilities that are subject 1o mieres rate nisk, o 15
assumed that the changes ocour mnmediately and wafoemly to each category of instrument containing meeress
rite misk, The hyvpothetical changes in market rates do pot reflect what could be deemed best or wors) case
seenarios, Vanations in market interest ragtes coald produce sigmificant changes m the tme of early
repayments. For these reasons, actaal results might differ from those reflected in the details specified below,
The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant,

Prafif or losy Eigmiry
T Fin g FLR T T in e
imcrense drcremse ImcrEase decrease
mmm e === == e I - m e

As af e 30, 2024

Cash flow sensitivity -
vrriable rate instruments (375) 375 (375) 378

As g Srame 30, 2023
ek (o sensifviny -
verrlahle Fale fsirimens (3493 393 (393} ELK]

¢} Price Risk

Orhier price sk is the sk that the fair valee or future cash flows of a feancial mstrament will Nuctaate
because of changes i market prices (other than those ansing from imerest mie risk or cumency nsk) The
company 5 exposed to pice nsk with respest 1o equity mvestment, [nvestments are monitored thiougeh
continwous wemd presailing wn the market for which an invesiment committee has been semp to mke
appropriate decision

A 10% increpse | decrease i shares. /| units: prices o vear end would have increased [ decreased the
Company’s profit in case of short term imvestments at fair valie through profit or boss and merease | decrease
in unrealized gnin on remeastrement of investments at fair valwe through other comprehensive income as

follows:
e T T T TR ST T
Proofli o foss amd (T 10%
FRCFEELE filecrease)
- - - Rapeesin N = - -
As af Sume 30, 2024
Investmen ar fuie value through profit or loss 1.40 {1400}

Ax o Sore 30, 2023
Investmem at fair value through profit or loss 1.40 1.0

9 FAIR FALUEN OF FINANUIAL ASSETS AND LIARILITIEN

Fair value is the amount for which an asset coubd be exchanged, or a liabihty sctiled, between knowledgeable,
willing partics 1 an arm’s length transacoon,

Financial nssets which are madable in an open market are remessured af the markel prices prevailing on the
reporting date, The carmying values of all other financial assets and liabilitkes reported n the financial statemends
ppproximate thew fair vakue. @

[/}
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In accordance with the requirements of IFRS 13 Fair value measurement, the Company classifies its long term
investments and short term investrments in terms of following fair value hierarchy:

Level I: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asscts or

liahihties:

Level 2 Fair value measurements using mputs other than quoted pnces included wathin level | that are
observable for the asset or linbility, either directly (ie. as prices) or indirectly (i.¢. denived from

prices); and

Level 3; Fair value measurements using Inputs for assets or lisbility that are not based on observable

market data (i.e. unobservable inputs ).

The following table shows fmancial instruments recognized at fair value, analyzed between those whose fair value

is Bsed on:

shor term investmenis

Shof term imvestments

40 CAPACITIES AND PRODUCTION

Mikd steel wines

High carbon steel wires

2023

Level | Level 2 Livel 3

- === ===~ = Ryimees n M - < << - -

14 | 8,000

2024 Capaciny in 2023

Copocp e ™

dos o Actugl
lows o NRle o icetlon  singlisMR | Prodiction
i haisis 5 ; y
I fons iy R RS
lll'm - 1204 52
5,000 424 5,000 180

AtL]  The shor fall m copaciny wtilizaton is dus resumption of production activities after long span.

A1 CAMITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's abality 1o continue as a going
concert in order 10 provide returms for shareholders and benefits for ofher stakeholders amd to maintain an ophimal
capital structure 1o reduce the cost of capital. The Company has no gearing risk in current year that is o be
manaped as it has no have any long term bormowings. The company is not subject to any externally imposed capital

FequIremsent.

@
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42 CREIMT FACTLITIEN

Detnal of eredit Faclhitses avialable o Campany a5 & the date of datensend of financal PoRIBIOn 15 as (ol lews

—
LU'm = availes’
Nascdaaed Navk Priciy Keenriry / Margin
Nawe of sy aff facilir it
T jd:'.lﬂg— Sk 23 Jild XS a4 LR | JER X3

--------------------------Rﬂwnr'n':I]H'---------------------------

I.0% per 1. 1%% gt 1H0%% Cash 0% Cash
quartir oW QUATLef 4m Marpis,
Lengr el u‘ﬂ.‘h i it i Maijgm
[Tabri Jalwrrae Uil - 01 iy 0 AKS XTI Lien ower
S relimy m sl nid lmpairi fanen
. petwemen.  Pocumeni I::I-u-:r:-m-.
O0% per 1% per  §00%% Cash 100 Cash
Flack gqeater b gpurics !'.I_-':I.H Margm m
] FA - &
o i {nmramicre - i be pabd In b paad Murgim Margn
nidvamce sihance Agrnumi Acooal
ol F | 223
41 NUMRBER OF EMPLOYEESY asmasas LTI T S ————
Total number of employvees at the end of the year o 9
Avernge number of emplovees doning the vear ] 18
Emplovees working in the factory an the yvear end ] 3
Average |=m|;|||:|}1:1..'x “nrhu.ﬂ in the F|:||..1|.1r}' durhlg the VAT 8 12

44 SHARIANR COMPLIANCE INSCIAOSURE

As per the requiremems. of the foorth schedule wo the Companses Ac, 2017, companses listed on the Islamic Index
sheall dischose the following

2024 2023
Conventional Hh.ri!'h C onventsonal Shﬂ“?h
Compliant Campliang
s Rupees in "0
Short serms mvestments - 15014 : 15,014
Bank bhalances = 3430 ' 1.753
Accrusd mark-up 3. T4S - 3,745 .
Lease lmbilites .72 - e Bl -
Kevenue . 122475 - o 203
Mark-up mcone - 4,005 - 1 di0d

45 DATE OF AUTHORLEZA TION FOR ISSUE

These financinl statements were authonzed for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on September 25

2034
o
e ;ng/gj (ﬂi"“
o Iﬂm:mf Oficer — Director
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METROPOLITAN STEEL CORORATION LIMITED
Pattern Of Share Holding As At June 30, 2024

Number Of Share Holding Total Shares
Share Holders From To Held
3030 1 - 100 40,970
338 101 - 500 86,947
84 501 - 1000 63,336
110 1001 - 5000 260,431
21 5001 - 10000 156,585
6 10001 - 15000 74,499
1 15001 - 20000 17,500
1 20001 - 25000 22,415
1 25001 - 30000 30,000
2 30001 - 35000 61,195
2 45001 - 50000 95,000
1 55001 - 60000 60,000
1 60001 - 65000 62,579
2 70001 - 75000 145,179
1 80001 - 85000 81,000
1 85001 - 90000 87,000
1 90001 - 95000 94,000
1 285001 - 290000 290,000
1 325001 - 330000 325,500
1 710001 - 715000 712,704
1 1910001 - 1915000 1,913,020
1 3085001 - 3090000 3,087,694
1 23205001 - 23210000 23,210,000
3,609 30,977,554
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METROPOLITAN STEEL CORORATION LIMITED
Share Holders Analysis as on 30-06-2024

[/}

MSC METROPOLITAN STEEL CORPORATION LIMITED

Number Number Category wise
S. No. Categories of Shareholders of of Shares No. of %
ShareHolders held Shares Held
1 Associated Companies Nil
2 NIT / ICP 1 30,664 0.10
N.B.P Trustee Department 30,664
3 Names of Directors, CEO their Spouses and Minor Children 7 23,304,257 75.23
Mr. Mehmood Ali Mehkri 23,288,994
Mr. Muhammad Umar Mehkri 2,713
Mrs. Uzma Mehmood Ali Mehkri 2,500
Ms. Saba Mehkri Farooqui 2,500
Ms. Sofia Zakaria 2,500
Ms. Sarah Mehmood Mehkri 2,500
Mr. Irshad Ali Pitafi 2,550
4 Executive Nil - -
5 Public Sector Companies and Corporations 1 1,662 0.01
State Life Ins. Corportion 1,662
6 Bank Financial Institutions, Non Banking Financial Institutions., 33 205,731 0.66
Insurance Companies, Modaraba, Mutal Funds and others
Creative Capital Securities (Pvt) Ltd 94,000
A.K.D. Securities (Pvt) Ltd 60,000
MRA Securotoes (Pvt,) Ltd 10,500
United Bank Ltd 9,577
National Bank Of Pakistan 9,379
Commerce Bank Ltd 7,093
Central Depository Co. of Paksitan 2,550
Taurus Securities (Pvt) Ltd 2,500
Highlink Capital (Pvt) Ltd 2,000
New Jubilee Insurance Company Ltd 1,650
Share Trading Company Ltd 1,441
Office of Assigene of Karachi 935
Fancies Investment Ltd 580
Mazhar Hussain Securities (Pvt)m Ltd 500
Trustee Khi- Sheraton Hotel 500
Dy Administrator Abandoned Properties Orgainization 495
Naeem Securities (Pvt) Ltd 399
Amina Muslim Girls School Trust 330
SAAO Capital (Pvt) Ltd 309
Fancy Trustee Ltd 256
Habib Bank Ltd 225
Y.S. Securities (Pvt) Ltd 109
N.H. Sec (Pvt) Ltd 103
Amio Investment Ltd 100
Darson Sercurities (Pvt) Ltd 58
B & B Securities (Pvt) Ltd 50
Arat Corporation Ltd 43
H.M. Investment (Pvt) Ltd 10
Sh. Mian Mohd. Trust Lyalpur 10
Al Hamza Trading 9
Begum Alla Jawai Cheritable Trust 9
Pakistan Shareholder Assn. 9
Sarfaraz Mahmood (Pvt) Ltd. 2
7 General Public (Local) 3567 7,435,240 24.00
Total 3609 30,977,554 100.00
Shareholders holding Shares 10% or more
Total Paid up Capital 30,977,554 Shares o
Holding -
Mr. Mehmood Ali Mehkri 23,288,994 75.18

I/
MSC Metropolitan Steel Corporation Limited

PROXY FORM

I/'We

Folio No being a member of

Metropolitan Steel Corporation Limited hereby appoint

Folio No of

(a member of the Company ) as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my
/our behalf at the 69™ Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on October 25,
2024 at 10:00 am and or at any adjournment thereof.

Signature day of

Revenue
Stamp
of Rs.5/-

Signature

N.B/: 1. Name may be written in Block letters and mention your ledger Folio No. and
also the ledger folio No. of the Proxy holder.

2. Proxy may be given to person who is a member of the Corporation expect in the case
of Companies where the proxy may be given to any of its employees.

3. Proxies in order to be valid must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours
before the meeting.
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